STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1200 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY °

August 3, 1982

Mr. Errol Beecher

District O0il & Gas Supervisor
Minerals Management Service
Box 600

Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Navajo 17 C-28-32N-17W Navajo 27 H-20-32N-17W

Dear Mr. Beecher:

As per your request, this letter states the 0il Conservation
Division's objection to the above referenced wells, using 35
sacks of cement to cement the production casing. This area
is an authorized active water flood area. We recommend that
cement be circulated to surface.

If you have any further questions please contact this office.

Yours truly,

Jeff A. Edmister
Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector

JAE:dh

cc: Mr. Joe Ramey - Santa Fe
Reading File
Operator File
Well File



